ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 5-3 Output Number: Opening Statement
Date: 19/06/2023
From: Mrs Lia Finocchiaro To: Hon Natasha Fyles

Portfolio: Chief Minister Agency: Office of the Independent Commissioner
Against Corruption

Subject: ICAC expenditure on legal fees and settlements

QUESTION

Please provide a breakdown of the amount of the ICAC’s budget that has had to be allocated to legal
fees in defending matters of the ICAC and the amount having been paid out for settlements.



